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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
 

August 26, 2021 
 

RFQ #21-912-42 
GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION FOR NEW MAINTENACE/STORAGE BUILDING  
AT THE FISCHER MANAGEMENT OFFICE 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED 
REQUEST FOR QUOTES. 
 
ITEM #1 QUESTIONS ASKED DURING PRE-BID CONFERENCE   
 
Q1:  Will the building be dead load or live load? 
 
A1.  The building will be a dead load with contents as live load. 
 
Q2:  Will the building be dead load and the appliances will be live load? 
 
A2:  Refer to A1 of this Addendum. 

 
Q3:  Does HANO have a contractor to put the slab down? 
 
A3:  No. 

 
Q4:  What about the elevation?  Will the shed be higher than the existing  

buildings around it? 
 
A4:  The contractor is required to meet current building codes. 

 
Q5:  Is HANO requiring a 5% bid bond for testing labs? 
 
A5:  Refer to Addendum No.: 1. 

 
 
ITEM #2  WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
 
Q6:   Should the respondents to submit: License Number, bid bond, HUD forms, 

Contractor Summary Sheets, Certification of Contractor Non-Exclusion, 
Non-Collusive Affidavit, Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications, and, the 
Employee Verification Affidavit? 

   
A6:          Yes.  Offerors are to provide all documents indicated in the solicitation package. 
 



 

 
Q7:   Do we need to submit our HUBZone Certification letter?   
 
A7:   No. 
 
Q8:   Is this project reserved for small and disadvantaged business enterprises 

only? 
 
A8:   No. Any properly licensed geotechnical engineering firm may submit a quote to 

provide these services. 
 
 
Item #3  PRE-BID SIGN-IN SHEET 
 
INSERT:  add the Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet to the RFQu, as attached. 
 
Quotes must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Office of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., local time on Wednesday, 
September 8, 2021.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for 
Quotes. All addenda must be acknowledged.  
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